

# Constitution for Computer Science Society

## 1 Name and Affiliation

1. The name of the society shall be the Computer Science Society (CSS). The society shall be affiliated to the University of Bristol Union.

## 2 Aims

1. The aims of the society shall be to encourage the development of the Computer Science Department and community spirit between its members.

## 3 Membership and Membership rights

1. Any student who is based in the Department of Computer Science will automatically receive free membership.
2. Membership shall be open to all ordinary members of the University of Bristol Union.
3. There shall be a subscription to ordinary members which shall be fixed at the discretion of the Committee, provided it shall be at least the minimum demanded by the University of Bristol Union Audit Committee.
4. All members shall have equal voting rights.
5. Any member may be removed by a simple majority at a General meeting.

## 4 Committee Officers

1. There shall be a Committee, consisting of a President (with casting vote), Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer and any other members as elected. The Treasurer must further more not be a final-year student at the time of election. *This is dodgy, technically union rules state that they cannot be final year in any part of their term*
2. The Committee may co-opt further Society members to be committee members.
3. The term of office shall run from the handover meeting following the election/co-option, until the next election.
4. Committee members may only be removed by a vote of no confidence at a General meeting.
5. The committee shall be responsible for the general policy of the society, subject to the By-laws of the University of Bristol Union.

## 5 Financial

1. The accounts of the society shall be audited by a member of the University staff and submitted to the Secretary of the University of Bristol Union Audit Committee (the Union Treasurer) as and when the Secretary shall request such information, this being at least once per annum.
2. All financial arrangements must be made in accordance with the current instructions to the Society Treasurers, as laid down by the Audit Committee.

## 6 General Meetings

1. The quorum for all General meetings shall be at least twice the number of officers plus one.
2. There shall be an Annual General Meeting in the latter half of the spring or spring term. Notice shall be published at least seven days beforehand.
3. An extraordinary General Meeting may be called by ten members or at the decision of the committee by application to the secretary. Notice shall be published at least seven days beforehand.

## 7 Elections

1. Elections shall be held at the Annual General Meeting to elect officers as specified in section 4. A by-election may be held at any general meeting where the post is vacant. Nominations shall be opened and closed at the meeting at which the election is to take place.
2. Voting shall in all cases be by simple majority with the option to re-open Nominations. It shall be by a show of hands unless it is suggested otherwise, in which case a secret ballot shall be held.

## 8 Amendments

1. Any amendments to this Constitution must be passed by a two thirds majority at any General Meeting, subject to ratification by the University of Bristol Student Council.

Sophie Johnson  
CSS President  
2008/2009